
VESTIGES  of  Lands End

On left: Sutro Depot, December 1937; On right: interior of Sutro Depot iwth two streetcars and hot dog stand on right, 1927.

Sutro Depot
This wooden train station near the entrance to Sutro Baths served as the terminus for Adolph Sutro’s electric 
streetcar line known as the Sutro Rail Road. 

A covered pedestrian walkway led visitors from the depot directly to the entrance of the baths.  Inside was 
a hot dog stand, a few benches, and advertising panels. 

The United Railroads Company bought the Sutro Rail Road in 1900, which then became the #2 Line. Service 
to Sutro Depot continued until 1949 when a fire destroyed the station. The depot was not rebuilt and service 
to Sutro Baths was terminated.  

  


